
Timi Personal Computing Co.,Ltd. 
 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
C.C.:  Telefication B.V., Dept. FCC TCB 
  Edisonstraat 12A 
            6902 PK  ZEVENAAR 
            The Netherlands 
 
Subject:  Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: 2ALT9161301 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  
FCC ID: 2ALT9161301, original granted on 06/20/2017 
 
There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular 
transmitter itself except below: 
 
The major change filed under this application is installing the module in a portable 
configuration-a Notebook, the distance between antenna and human body is 8mm and the 
original module report the distance is 14mm. SAR testing was performed to demonstrate 
RF compliance. 
The original antenna gain for BT/2.4GWIFI is 3.24dBi, antenna gain for is 5dBi. 
In the condition of this time, the antenna gain for BT/2.4G WIFI is 3.1dBi, WIFI 5G is 
2.8dBi. 
In the condition of this time, since it is client without DFS radar detection capability, 
detection threshold as set to the module remains identical, and would deactivated the link 
as it is operated with AP only, DFS test can be excluded. 
 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 
application. 
 
Best Regards 
 
 
Name: zhaoming Ma 
Funtion: Certification Engineer 
Date: 2017-07-31 
 

Signed :  


